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Our ref: Galong Lime Kiln Mod-4 (DA317-7-2003-I-Mod-4)

Mr Donald Cheong
Environment Manager
GRAYMONT (NSW) PTY LTD

Via: NSW Major Project portal (RFI-54770721)

13/02/2023

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Cheong

I refer to the Department of Planning and Environment’s assessment for the Galong Lime Kiln Mod-4
(DA317-7-2003-I-Mod-4). After careful consideration, the department is requesting that you provide
additional information. 

You are requested to provide additional information in relation the following matters: 

1. Please provide a copy of:

· the latest version of the site’s Operational Environmental Management Plan (including date of
last revision);

· the most recent Annual Environmental Management Report; and

· Council development consents for the site.

2. The Modification Report states that DA 317-7-2003 authorises production of 200,000 tonnes per
annum of quicklime.  Condition 1.3 of DA 317-7-2003 states that the Applicant must ensure that
the Lime Kiln generates generally no more than 150,000 tonnes per annum of quicklime. Please
clarify this discrepancy.

3. Section 3.2 of the Modification Report states that the proposed stockpile would drain to the SW
corner, whereas Figure 3.2 suggests that the stockpile drains to the SE corner. Please clarify this
discrepancy.

4. Section 6.4.1 of the Modification Report states that a dozer is proposed to be used for stockpile
compaction, however a dozer has not been included as a noise or emissions source in the noise
or air quality assessments. Please provide additional information on the potential noise and air
quality impacts of dozer use if this is to be used on site.

5. The Noise Assessment presented in the Modification Report provides an assessment of on-site
operational noise. No assessment of the increase in off-site road traffic noise associated with the
proposed modification has been provided. Please undertake an assessment of road traffic noise
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impacts associated with the proposed increased truck movements on local roads in accordance
with the NSW Road Noise Policy.

6. Please provide a summary of the results of any historical noise monitoring undertaken at the site.

7. The Traffic and Transport Assessment presented in the Modification Report provides an
assessment of intersections that connect the haulage route to the State Road network.  Please
provide an assessment of the intersections along the haulage route that are located on the local
road network.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the
department by Friday 10 March 2023. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the
additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Gabrielle Allan on 02 9585 6078 or via email at
gabrielle.allan@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments
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